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From: Welsh, Kevin‘ ‘ B6
Sent: Sunday, November 15, 2015 10:47 AM ‘
To: Mortlock, David F; Bodnar, Paul RELEASE IN PART

| . Aks, Matthew ! >; Biniaz, B5,B6

Susan N <Bini > Todd D (S/SECC) <SternTD@state.gov>;
#ENERGY MacFarquhar, Rory
Lﬁtkjnson, Caroline

Subject: - RE:RE:RE:E:E:E:E:E: phrase proposée aprés nego avec I'Arabie saoudite et la
' préstdence

BS

-----Original Message-----
From; Mortlock, David

Sent: Sunday, N : ‘
To: Bodnar, Pau ; Aks, Matthew‘ { ‘BiniazSN@state.gov' B6

<BiniazSN@state.gov>; 'SternTD@state.gov' <SternTD@state. gov>; #ENERGY < : MacFarquhar, Rory
\ }“Atkmson, Caroline !
Subject: Re: RE:RE :E:E . E: E : E : phrase proposée aprés nego avec |'Arabie saoudite et la présndence

B5

----- Original Message --—-

From: Bodnar, Paul -

Sent: Sunday, November 15, 2015 05:33 PM

To: Aks, Matthew; Mortlock, David; ‘BiniazSN@state.gov' <BiniazZSN@state.gov>; 'SternTD@state.gov' <StemTD@state gov>,
#ENERGY; MacFarquhar, Rory; Atkinson, Caroline

Subject: Re: RE:RE:E:E: E: E: E : phrase proposée aprés nego avec I'Arabie saoudite et la présidence

Needs "in the context of meaningful and trangparent mitigation action” at the end. ]

----- Original Message --—-

From: Aks, Matthew

Sent: Sunday, November 15, 2015 10:32 AM

To: Mortlock, David; BiniazSN@state.gov' <BiniazSN@state.gov>; 'SternTD@state.gov' <SternTD(@state. gov>; Bodnar, Paul,
#ENERGY, MacFarquhar, Rory; Atkinson, Caroline

Subject: RE:RE:RE:E: E:E:E: E: phrase proposée aprés nego avec I'Arabie saoudite et la présidence

Pasted below if you can't open:

24. Climate change is one of the greatest challenges of our time. We recognize that 2015 is a critical year that requires effective, BE
strong, immediate and collective action on climate change and its effects. We affirm our determination to adopt a protocol, another

legal instrument or an agreed outcome with legal force under the UNFCCC that is applicable to all Parties. This agreement must be

balanced, effective, transparent, dynamic and durable. It should be in line with holding the increase in global average temperature

below 2°C above pre-industrial levels. It should also promote the long-term transition of all countries towards low greenhouse-gas

economy. We welcome that over 160 Parties including all G20 countries have submitted their Intended Nationally Determined

Contributions (INDCs) to the UNFCCC, and encourage others to do so in advance of the Paris Conference. We are prepared to

implement our INDCs. We recognize the importance of fulfilling the commitment by developed countries to the goal of mobilizing

jointly USD 100bn per year by 2020, from a wide variety of sources, both public and private,

-----Original Message-----
From: Mortlock, David [hitp;//redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto: : B6
Sent: Sunday, November 15, 2015 10:27 AM
To: 'BiniazSN@state.gov' <BiniazSN@state.gov>; 'SternTD@state.gov' <SternTD@state.gov>; Bodnar, Paul N. EOP/NSC

N
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. ¥ENERGY | | Aks, Matthew L. EOP/NSC
Macfarquhar, Rory EOP/WHO | b: Atkinson, Caroline M. EOP/WHO

Subject: Fw: RE: RE : E: E: E : E : E : phrase proposée aprés nego avec I'Arabie saoudite et la présidence

Thoughts?

From: BOONE Laurence [http://redirect.state. sbu/?url=mailto:lanrence boone@elysee. fr
Sent; Sunday, November 15, 2015 05:21 PM

To: Tom Scholar | @UKCM.onmicrosoft.com>; Lars-Hendrik Roller 4 @bk.bund.de>; Atkinson,
Caroline; ' (@palazzochigi. it alazzochigi it>; idenci presidencia.gob.es™>
Cc: Gesa Miehe-Nordmeyer - bk.bund.de> i clysee.fr>; Wylié, Allison; Berson,
Caroline; Mortlock, David; Aks, Matthew; Macfarquhar, Rory EO pci.gov>; Armando Varricchio
@govemo.it>; Colette Morris i@cabinetofﬁce.gov.ub; Creon Butler
@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>

Subject: RE :RE :E . E:E : E : E ; phrase proposée apres nego avec I'Arabie saoudite et la pfésidence

i

Agreed, that sounds a good strategy
find attached our proposal (I'll send the punchy sentence the M asked for concluding later: suggestions welcome!)

S

let me know what you think before we approach the others
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